How to Host

LARGE EVENTS

at Small \VVenues

Pewaukee Yacht Club Columbia Sailing Club
Pewaukee, Wisconsin Columbia, South Carolina
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Who we are:

Dex Decker Jan Jernigan

¢ Past Commodore ¢ Rear Commodore
Pewaukee Yacht Club Columbia Sailing Club

** Recent Noteworthy Regattas: ** Recent Noteworthy Regattas:
= Championship of Champions 2012 = Championship of Champions 2013
= E Blue Chip 50t 2015 = US Jr. Women’s Doublehanded

Championship 2015

J) _—-] U.S. JUNIOR WOMEN'S

Blue Chi us DOUBLEHANDED
50thE20 1 % saiLing CHAMPIONSHIP
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Key Pillars to cover

==

» Logistics
\\@ "+ Fundraising
.:. Best Practices
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Bid Process

¢ Pre-Bid

¢ Form small committee of like-minded people

¢ Get key stakeholders committed before you present to the BOD
¢ Research previous events
¢ Prepare preliminary budget

¢ Visit club that is hosting the current event

¢ Present regatta as positive experience to your club
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Bid Process (cont) BID

s ? < L

< Bidding for the event .';‘L."

¢ Ask organizing authority for clarification on any requirements that you
don’t fully understand

+» Tailor event to meet all requirements, but within your comfort level and
with your special touches

+¢ Construct a realistic budget — aim for profitability

¢ Submit bid and follow up to shepherd thru

- -
e it RACC-Complts g ) i ot pL e N e L L LA o g g A n sl L PP P S S T S e e G i P s

SAILING LEADERSHIP _j
S

FORUM 2016 Zs4 |



Logistics
¢ Establish key committees

¢+ Sponsorship
“* Marketing/Merchandise
¢ Organize on the water strategy

¢ Coordinate land logistics

+» Media/Communication
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50t Blue Chip — Media Coverage
Names and High-Level Responsibilities BluepqcChip

The intent of this diagram is to depict the effective working relationships that must exist in order for

us all to deliver a standard of excellence and world-class sailing event that our honored guests and

Lon Schoor Dex Decker

ARSI Representing the
Customers NCESA, ultimate P PYC g

customer for
Jobson Sailing,
Inc.

Will direct all media
partners for the event

Gary.Jobson
iting Jobson Sean Fidler Peter Crawford
g, director and team ' Independent contractor Serving as an
lead with customer being independent contractor
To provide high-quality 2T with customer being the
Supplier Partners Documentary Film, the PYC providing

drone-powered video PYC providing event
services, that will be media coverage
directed by Gary including daily and
Jobson. wrap-up videos, social
media feeds.

of Media Services coordination with ESPN, all
AT Event Interviews |G

b7
z

FAQs

1. Q) Who will direct Sean? A) Gary.

2. Q} Who will conduct ALL event interviews? A} Gaw Initial draft by Jim Camﬂbe” 4/7/15
3. What else?
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Land Logistics...in Action!
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_f] facebook - -
18 Sutagae L_ogistiCS (cont.)
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> Key committees (cont)

¢ Build volunteers: match skills/talents to tasks
¢ Put a strong person in charge of social media
+» Reach out to national & local media to cover event

¢ Recruit talented photographers to capture the event
(assign one as primary)
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More Kodak
Moments!
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“*Don’t forget!

»» Keep communication at a high
level

+s» Have a clear DAILLY timeline of
the event distributed

¢ Your planning and hospitality will
be appreciated!!!
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¢ People in your club who own businesses or work for large
companies

¢ Local tourism board
+** Fundraising events before the regatta

** Local businesses

+* Individual club members who support regattas

i S S T g A et 8 A G P A P L T A R o S A A A A 5 w8 5 5

SAILING LEADERSHIP =7

FORUM 2016 98/ Q


https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://cliparts.co/cliparts/6cp/o9b/6cpo9bLri.jpg&imgrefurl=http://cliparts.co/clipart/2687445&h=264&w=320&tbnid=SpcSMWX4Ku8WsM:&docid=9QcrfZmbPbt7WM&ei=gDOtVuWUH8nSevyJsogC&tbm=isch&ved=0ahUKEwjl1O64xdLKAhVJqR4KHfyEDCE4ZBAzCE0oSjBK
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://ruritanrapidandistrict.files.wordpress.com/2014/03/money-tree-free-clip-art.jpg&imgrefurl=https://ruritanrapidandistrict.wordpress.com/category/ideas-to-ponder/page/2/&h=270&w=262&tbnid=NFhNvYEnvzVG9M:&docid=oxFIPyOJrKJlBM&ei=bzKtVqb1FIbWe9ufiqAM&tbm=isch&ved=0ahUKEwjm6M22xNLKAhUG6x4KHduPAsQ4rAIQMwgZKBYwFg
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.polyvore.com/cgi/img-thing?.out%3Djpg%26size%3Dl%26tid%3D45712479&imgrefurl=http://www.polyvore.com/cgi/thing?id%3D151814534&h=300&w=300&tbnid=opuV5Xr2PzBzuM:&docid=XXJwvRxdIUMR0M&ei=NzKtVsTbEIbne-SdsfgC&tbm=isch&ved=0ahUKEwiE0--bxNLKAhWG8x4KHeRODC84ZBAzCGQoYTBh

Fundraising

“*In-kind donations:

**Food oy
**Restaurants/Bakeries
**Grocery stores

Publix.

**Swag bag

s+ Raffle items
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Fundraising

** Other contributions:

s Use of equipment:
+*Boats/Sails
s»*Trailers
**RV/housing

SAILING LEADERSHIP

FORUM 2016 24 \ s



Fundraising

Fun Times
in Boats,

. Blocks. M Business

**Entertainment:

s Off-site tours
s Light show, fireworks, etc.

s*Spectator boats
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Best Practices

s Critical: must get buy-in from key people!!!
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Your Opinion Matters

Please open the and
complete the found in the

Thank you for attending this session
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